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MaI;ve, Erin (DDOO 50(0’—%15fl

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 2:24 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: FEIN#80-0633534

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Stacey Law [mailto:staceyl@timeinsuranceagency.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 2:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FEIN#80-0633534

Yes that is the correct number. What do I need to do to link them together? The FEI# is 80-
0633534.

Thank you-

Sfacc\q Law

Time [nsurance /‘\\%C”CU
941.637.1106 Phonc
941.637.7606 fax

staccql@timcinsuranccagcncq.com

This email message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information
intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should
immediately stop reading this message and delete it from your system. Any unauthorized reading,

distribution, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. All personal
messages express solely the sender’s views and not those of Time Insurance Agency Inc. This message
may nhot be copied or distributed without this disclaimer. Although this email and any attachments are

believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

responsibility is accepted by Time Insurance Agency Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. Additionally, please note that the
insurance coverage cannot be bound, altered or amended via the email system. If you received this
message in error, please notify us immediately at staceyl@timeinsuranceagency.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 2:07 PM
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To: Stacey Law
Subject: RE: FEIN#80-0633534

Our records do not reflect an FEI# until the entity provides us with its number.

Are you referring to TIME INSURANCE AGENCY INC, Florida document number P10000064157? Please let us
know.

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes tc provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to conllnuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satnsfadlon Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation,
9] ustomer Satisfaction Surw

From: Stacey Law [mailto:staceyl@timeinsuranceagency.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 2:02 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FEIN#80-0633534

I'm not trying to change a number. We have applied for a new FEIN# for Time Insurance Agency.
When [ try to search by our FEIN # nothing comes up.

St'accy l_aw

Time ]nsurancc /—‘\gcncH
941.637.1 108 phone
941.637.7606 fax

staceyl@timeinsuranceagency.com

This email message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended
solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading
this message and delete it from your system. Any unauthorized reading, dlstrlbutlon, copying or ather use of this
message or ifs attachments is strictly prohibited. All personal messages express solely the sender’s views and not
those of Time Insurance Agency Inc. This message may not be copied or distributed without this disclaimer,
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Time Insurance Agency Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. Additionally, please note that the
insurance coverage cannot be bound, altered or amended via the email system. If you received this message in
error, please notify us immediately at staceyl@timeinsuranceagency.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:45 PM
To: Stacey Law

Subject: RE: FEIN#80-0633534
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You may change your EIN number via e-mail by clicking on "Address & FEI/EIN Changes" on the first
page of our website www. sunbiz.org.
Plesase list the company name with the document number,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stale. is committed 10 continuously assessing and improving the tevel and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
D mer isfaction Surv

From: Stacey Law [mailto:staceyl@timeinsuranceagency.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEIN#80-0633534

I have an FEIN# 80-0633534 but it does not show as a match on Sunbiz.crg, Can you please advise
what the problem may be?

Thank you . ;

51:3&:::9 Law

Time Jnsurance Agcncg
941.637.110¢ phone
941.637.7606 fax

stacey/@timeinsuranceagency.com

This email message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended
solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading
this message and delete it from your system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying or other use of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. All personal messages express solely the sender’s views and not
those of Time Insurance Agency Inc. This message may not be copied or distributed without this disclaimer.
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
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